PSAMMONALIA

The Newsletter of the International Association of Meiobenthologists



Number 169, June 2018

Composed and Printed at Lab. of Coastal Benthic Ecology P.P. Shirshov Institute of Oceanology RAS



This newsletter is mailed electronically. Paper copies will be sent only upon request

Vadim Mokievsky, Chairperson

P.P. Shirshov Institute of Oceanology, Russian Academy of Sciences, 36 Nakhimovskiy Prospect, 117218 Moscow, Russia. vadim@ocean.ru

Wonchoel Lee, Past Chairperson

Lab Of Biodiversity, (#505), Department of Life Science, College of Natural Sciences, Hanyang University, Seoul, South Korea. wlee@hanyang.ac.kr

Ann Vanreusel, Treasurer

Lab Morphologie, Universiteit Gent, Ladengancjstraat 35, B-9000 Gent, Belgium. ann.vanreusel@UGent.be

Jyotsna Sharma, Assistant Treasurer

Department of Biology, University of Texas at San Antonio, San Antonio, TX 78249-0661, USA. Jyotsna.Sharma@utsa.edu

Hanan Mitwally (term expires 2019)

Faculty of Science, Oceanography, University of Alexandria, Moharram Bay, 21151, Egypt . h_mitwally@yahoo.com

Gustavo Fonseca (term expires 2019)

Universidade Federal de São Paulo, Instituto do Mar, Av. AlmZ Saldanha da Gama 89, 11030-400 Santos, Brazil. gfonseca@unifesp.br

Daniel Leduc (term expires 2022)

National Institute of Water and Atmospheric Research, Private Bag 14-901, Wellington, New Zealand. Daniel.Leduc@niwa.co.nz

Nabil Majdi (term expires 2022)

Bielefeld University, Animal Ecology, Konsequenz 45, 33615, Bielefeld, Germany. nabil.majdi@uni-bielefeld.de

Ex-Officio Executive Committee (Past Chairpersons)

- 1966-67 Robert Higgins Founding Editor
- 1968-69 W. Duane Hope
- 1970-71 John Gray
- 1972-73 Wilfried Westheide
- 1974-75 Bruce Coull
- 1976-77 Jeanne Renaud-Mornant
- 1978-79 William Hummon
- 1980-81 Robert Higgins
- 1982-83 Carlo Heip
- 1984-86 Olav Giere

- 1987-89 John Fleeger
- 1990-92 Richard Warwick
- 1993-95 Paul Montagna
- 1996-98 Magda Vincx
- 1999-2001 Yoshihisa Shirayama
- 2002-2004 John Lambshead
- 2005-2007 Keith Walters
- 2008-2010 Paulo Santos
- 2011-2013 Nikolaos Lampadariou
- 2014-2016 Wochoel Lee

Board of Correspondents

Er Hua

College of Marine Life Science, Ocean University of China, 5 Yushan Road, Qingdao 266003, P.R.C. huaer@ouc.edu.cn

Marten Sørrensen

Natural History Museum, Denmark. mvsorensen@snm.ku.dk

Samuel Gomez

Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México. Joel Montes Camarena s/n, 82040 Mazatlán, Sinaloa, México. samuelgomez@ola.icmyl.unam.mx

Jeroen Ingels

Plymouth Marine Laboratory, Prospect Place, The Hoe, Plymouth PL1 3DH, UK. jein@pml.ac.uk

Cheng Chen

University of Malaysia Sabah, Malaysia. chengann@ums.edu.my

Editor in Chief: Vadim Mokievsky Cover page: Elena Chertoprood, Lesia Garlitska

Contents

Editorial	3
Upcoming conferences	4
17 th International Conference on Meiof	àuna

After the conferences5

Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology – 16th Meiofauna Conference' papers

Nematode collection in the Zoological Museum in Hamburg

Education8

Identification Course on Aquatic Nematodes - 10-21 December 2018 - Ghent University

Meiofauna Workshop at CUSAT (Cochin University of Science and Technology), Cochin, India

Expeditions.....11

Chilean meiofauna

New members	12
Recent Literature	12
Membership Renewal Form	19

Editorial

Dear meiobenthologists,

My summer field season began suddenly and was rather intensive. It caused unexpected delay with distribution of this issue, which was almost complete in June. I am sorry for this inconvenience, but I hope that this season was interesting and successful for all of your as well. I believe, these summer expeditions gave you many new interesting facts and observations and you are able to share this discoveries with colleagues during the 17th Meiofauna Conference in Evora. Please, visit the website of the Conference (p. 4) made by conference team and keep important dates in your schedule.

Unfortunately, the web-site of the Association is still broken. You may use Facebook page of the Association as an alternative source of information, until our site will be repair. The FB page is visible by link:

https://www.facebook.com/InternationalAssoci ationofMeiobenthologists/

even if you are not registered in Facebook.

Some other news related to meiobenthos researches and Association life you will found on the pages below.

Yours sincerely

Vadim Mokievsky

Upcoming conferences

17th MEIOFAUNA CONFERENCE SeventhIMCO

7-12th July 2019 (Évora, Portugal)



Dear all,

The organizing committee of the 17th International Meiofauna Conference (*SeventIMCO*) would like to invite you to participate in the Conference.

From 7 to 12 July 2019, the University of Evora, the Marine and Environmental Sciences Centre (MARE) and the International Association of Meiobenthologists (IAM) will be organizing the 17th edition of the Meiofauna Conference (SeventIMCO) in Évora. Portugal.

The conference intends to be dynamic and innovative by providing a diverse set of keynote presentations, and oral and poster presentations addressing a range of challenges meiofaunal research is facing in the 21st century, and by providing ample opportunity to meet and exchange ideas with other scientists in related disciplines.

The program includes inspirational speakers, and the broad themes that will be discussed during the conference include:

1. Advances in taxonomy, phylogeny and biogeography;

2. Meiofauna biodiversity patterns and ecosystem interactions (including Freshwater, Estuarine Coastal and Ocean, Deep sea and Frontiers ecosystems); 3. Meiofauna in a changing world: meiofauna response to natural and anthropogenic pressures;

4. Methodologic advances in meiofaunal studies: New tools and analytical and experimental approaches;

5. Meiofauna and Science communication to Society.

You can find more information at the Conference website: http://www.seventimco.uevora.pt/index.php

Updates will be regularly performed.

You may contact us through the e-mail: *17imc2019@uevora.pt*

Please share this event with your global network using your newsletters, websites and social media.

We hope to see you in Evora!

Helena Adão and Ana Sofia Alves

Conference Overview

The International Meiofauna Conference is the major assembly for scientists to present and share advances in meiofaunal research. Since 1969, leading meiofauna specialists from around the world have been meeting every 3 years to exchange ideas and experiences in diverse fields of Meiofauna research. Conference participants include researchers from many scientific backgrounds (e.g. taxonomists, ecologists, modellers, etc.) and different levels of experience (e.g. students, early career scientists and senior scientists).

Meiofauna important play roles in estuarine freshwater, and marine ecosystems. Complex interactions between meiofauna and their environment, including other organisms, create an intricate web of relationships that collectively affect a range of ecosystem processes, including those that are valued by society. Scientists are

increasingly challenged to translate findings from empirical studies into evidence that ecosystem management. supports The 17th International Meiofauna Conference (SeventIMCO) addresses this challenge by encouraging scientists to think beyond and across disciplines and ecosystems, to technologies embrace innovative and approaches, and to consider the impact and uptake of their research findings beyond the scientific community. In light of the UN's 2030 Sustainable Development Agenda, participants are particularly encouraged to consider and discuss the contribution meiofauna studies can make to support management decisions regarding the sustainable use of the oceans, seas and freshwater ecosystems.

We are presently in contact with the Ecological Indicators Journal (www.journals.elsevier.com/ecologicalindicators) aiming at the publication of a special issue arising from the results of the SeventIMCO.

Important Dates

31-01-	Abstract Submission Deadline
2019	
07-03-	Notification of Acceptance
2019	
02-05-	Author Registration Deadline
2019	
02-05-	Early Bird Registration
2019	

On behalf of the SeventhIMCO Organizing Committee

Helena Adão e-mail: hadao@uevora.pt University of Évora and MARE- Marine and Environmental Sciences Centre <u>http://www.mare-centre.pt/en</u> <u>http://www.evora-portugal.com/index.html</u> e-mail:17imc2019@uevora.pt

After the conference

IçIMCo, the 16th International Meiofauna Conference



The issue of the "Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology" is published now. It contains materials were presented on the 16th International Meiofauna Conference on Crete, Greece.

The volume is edited by Nikolaos Lampadariou, Jeroen Ingels, Michaela Schratzberger and David Thistle

Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology

Volume 502, Pages 1-226 (May 2018) Available on-line at: https://www.sciencedirect.com/journal/journ al-of-experimental-marine-biology-andecology/vol/501/suppl/C

Contents:

Nikolaos Lampadariou, Jeroen Ingels, Michaela Schratzberger, David Thistle. Meiofauna research approaching 2020: knowledge gaps and new avenues", an introduction to the special meiofauna issue resulting from IçIMCo, the 16th International Meiofauna Conference. Pages 1-3

Richard M. Warwick. The contrasting histories of marine and freshwater meiobenthic research – a result of differing life histories and adaptive strategies? Pages 4-11

Michaela Schratzberger, Jeroen Ingels. Meiofauna matters: The roles of meiofauna in benthic ecosystems Pages 12-25

Gustavo Fonseca, Diego Fontaneto, Maikon Di Domenico. Addressing biodiversity shortfalls in meiofauna

Pages 26-38

T.F. Maria, M.G. Silva Filho, T.P. Souza, J. Vanaverbeke, ... A.M. Esteves. Is the vertical distribution of meiofauna similar in two contrasting microhabitats? A case study of a macrotidal sandy beach

Pages 39-51

Alexandra Segelken-Voigt, Klaas Gerdes, Achim Wehrmann, Pedro Martínez Arbizu, Thomas Glatzel. Light or tide? Effects on the emergence and recolonization of harpacticoid copepods from sand flats of the Wadden Sea (southern North Sea)

Pages 52-62

Elena S. Chertoprud, Agniya M. Sokolova, Lesya A. Garlitska. Harpacticoida (Copepoda) of the Caspian Sea: Faunistics, ecology and biogeography

Pages 63-70

Katherine R. Beaton, Jyotsna Sharma, Ceil M. Jones, Jonathan M. Miller, ... Stephen C. Landers. Nematode assemblages in the Gulf of Mexico continental shelf collected during a two-year survey

Pages 71-80

Stephen C. Landers, Martin V. Sørensen, Katherine R. Beaton, Ceil M. Jones, ... Paul M. Stewart. Kinorhynch assemblages in the Gulf of Mexico continental shelf collected during a two-year survey

Pages 81-90

Nikolaos Lampadariou, Anastasios Eleftheriou. Seasonal dynamics of meiofauna from the oligotrophic continental shelf of Crete (Aegean Sea, eastern Mediterranean)

Pages 91-104

Melissa Rohal, David Thistle, Erin E. Easton. Extraction of metazoan meiofauna from muddy deep-sea samples: Operator and taxon effects on efficiency

Pages 105-110

Sara Román, Ann Vanreusel, Jeroen Ingels, Daniel Martin. Nematode community zonation in response to environmental drivers in Blanes Canyon (NW Mediterranean) Pages 111-128 Thomas Soltwedel, Katja Guilini, Eberhard Sauter, Ingo Schewe, Christiane Hasemann. Local effects of large food-falls on nematode diversity at an arctic deep-sea site: Results from an in situ experiment at the deep-sea observatory HAUSGARTEN

Pages 129-141

Anna-Maria Vafeiadou, Chariton Chintiroglou, Tom Moens. Effects of an increased temperature regime on the population dynamics and species interactions of marine nematodes

Pages 142-152

G.A.P. dos Santos, G.V.V. Corrêa, Y. Valdes, D. Apolônio Silva de Oliveira, ... J. Ingels. Eretmochelys imbricata shells present a dynamic substrate for a facilitative epibiont relationship between macrofauna richness and nematode diversity, structure and function

Pages 153-163

P.J. Somerfield, S.L. Dashfield, R.M. Warwick. The structure and organisation of integral marine benthic communities in relation to sieve mesh size

Pages 164-173

Fabio Scarpa, Daria Sanna, Piero Cossu,Tiziana Lai, ... Marco Casu. A molecularapproach to the reconstruction of the pre-Lessepsian fauna of the Isthmus of Suez:The case of the interstitial flatwormMonocelislineatasensulato(Platyhelminthes: Proseriata)

Pages 174-181

J.W. Fleeger, M.R. Riggio, I.A. Mendelssohn, Q. Lin, ... D.R. Deis. Recovery of saltmarsh meiofauna six years after the Deepwater Horizon oil spill

Pages 182-190

Jordana Branco, Silvia Pedro, Ana S. Alves, Carlos Ribeiro, ... Helena Adão. Natural recovery of Zostera noltii seagrass beds and benthic nematode assemblage responses to physical disturbance caused by traditional harvesting activities

Pages 191-202

Luana C. Monteiro, Jana Van Butsel, Nele De Meester, Walter Traunspurger, ... Tom Moens.

Differential heavy-metal sensitivity in two cryptic species of the marine nematode *Litoditis marina* as revealed by developmental and behavioural assays Pages 203-210

Jeroen Ingels, Giovanni dos Santos, Natalie Hicks, Yirina Valdes Vazquez, ... Stephen Widdicombe. Short-term CO₂ exposure and temperature rise effects on metazoan meiofauna and free-living nematodes in sandy and muddy sediments: Results from a flume experiment Pages 211-226

New book



Dear Fellow Meiobenthologists,

I would like to point your attention to a book, published last year (2017) by Springer, of which we, the three editors (Pauline Snoeijs-Leijonmalm of the University of Stockholm, Sweden, Hendrik Schubert of the University of Rostock, Germany, and myself, Teresa Radziejewska of the University of Szczecin, Poland) are very happy and proud. Conceived as a textbook for students, with contributions from more than 90 authors of the 18 chapters, the "Biological Oceanography of Baltic the Sea" (https://www.springer.com/cn/book/978940 0706675) is a comprehensive monograph that covers (nearly) all aspects of life in the world's largest brackish water body. Of

relevance to the meiobenthologists will hopefully be those chapters in which meiofauna is specifically mentioned and/or treated more extensively. Information on the meiobenthic species richness (albeit based on data collected until 2010) is provided in Chapter 4 ("Patterns of biodiversity") by Pauli Snoeijs-Leijonmalm; the chapter also contains a text box dealing briefly with functional diversity in the meiobenthos and another text box highlighting (and illustrating) some of the Baltic's meiofaunal organisms (including foraminifers). In Chapter 7 ("Physiological adaptations"), Hendrik Schubert, Irena Telesh, Mikko Nikinmaa and Sergei Skarlato mention replacement of the macrobv the meiobenthos as one of the effects of hypoxia in the Baltic Sea. When describing the deep soft bottoms and their communities in the Sea (Chapter 10, "Deep soft Baltic seabeds"), Urszula Janas, Erik Bonsdorff, Jan Warzocha and Teresa Radziejewska include information on the meiofauna as an important (and in some areas major) component of those communities. Chapter 11 ("The phytobenthic zone") by Hans Kautsky, Georg Martin and Pauline Snoeijs-Leijonmalm mentions the presence of meiofaunal organisms inhabiting, together with diatoms, sand fields at wave-exposed coasts in the Bothnian Bay (in the northern part of the Baltic Sea). The most extensive coverage of the meiofauna is provided by Chapter 12 ("Sandy coasts") by Teresa Radziejewska, Jonne Kotta and Lech Kotwicki which characterizes meiobenthic communities inhabiting sandy coasts and the sublittoral (near-shore shallow zone). highlighting adaptations to the interstitial mode of life, abundance and diversity as well as ecological roles of the interstitial meiofauna, its involvements in the food webs and responses to anthropogenic impacts.

Certainly, many more aspects of the meioscience should have been included. As always, there were publication volume constraints And there is a lot we still simply do not know. When you leaf through the book, you will doubtless find there is much more to be learned and discover about the meiobenthos in the Baltic Sea. Why not give it a try?

Teresa Radziejewska

Collections

Nematode collection in the Zoological Museum in Hamburg

The Zoological Museum in Hamburg, now part of the Centrum für Naturkunde (Center for Natural History) of the University in Hamburg houses a large and important collection of free living marine nematodes. The collection includes at least 4000 slides, including about 250 type specimens. Most of the type species are listed under "www.cenak.uni-

hamburg.de/sammlungen/zoologie/wirbellos e1/nematoda.html".

The collection includes mainly material studied by German researchers. It was founded by Sebastian Gerlach in the 1960s and continued by Franz Riemann until 2007. Although hosted originally in Bremerhaven, the Zoological Museum in Hamburg had been defined as the final home for the collection and was transferred there in 2007. Recently, Sievert Lorenzen added his material to the collection. The data of this material are in the progress of being digitalized, but are not yet included in the webpage given above. Besides collections from Gerlach, Riemann and Lorenzen, some material of other researchers, such as Rachor, Freudenhammer, Blome and others are present.

Besides the slides there is a reprint collection. Nematode researchers are welcome to visit the Museum or loan material.

Andreas Schmidt-Rhaesa, Curator Invertebrates

Education

Identification Course on Aquatic Nematodes - 10-21 December 2018 - Ghent University (UGent)



Nowadays there are world-wide only a few taxonomists expert in marine and freshwater nematodes, although these groups are dominant in the sediments of oceans, estuaries, lakes and rivers. Their high abundance, diversity and adaptations to extreme habitats make them a very interesting group for ecological surveys. Due to increasing pollution and ecological awareness in many countries, identification of aquatic nematodes and their importance in the ecology of the benthos become relevant.

The Identification Course on Aquatic Nematodes is a 2-weeks training aiming to provide a high standard scientific and short training to enable participants a quick start into individual identification of marine and/or freshwater nematodes. The first week is dedicated to marine nematodes (10-15 December), the second week to freshwater nematodes (16-21 December). Participants can register for 1 or 2 weeks.

This course provides an introduction to basic sampling and processing techniques, general morphology and ecology, and focuses on specific characteristics useful for the identification of marine and freshwater nematodes. The course consists of lectures, demonstrations by microscope and slide observations. The goal is to enable participants to identify nematodes to genus level.

This course is organised jointly by the Nematology Research Unit and Marine Biology research group and is part of the MSc course "International Master of Science in Agro- and Environmental Nematology" at Ghent University, Belgium.

Preliminary programme can be downloaded here.

Practical information

Tuition fee is \notin 500 per week, for non-UGent students (until PhD level) \notin 250 per week.

UGent students do not have to pay a tuition fee.

2 bursaries of 500€ (incl. exemption tuition fee) are available to compensate travel costs for students from the <u>VLIR-UOS eligible</u> country list.

2 tuition fee waivers of 250€ per week are available for students from countries from the <u>OESO-DAC list</u>.

The tuition fee does not include accommodation. Some ideas for accommodation at Ghent:

- <u>http://www.jeugdherbergen.be/nl/jeu</u> <u>gdherbergen/in-de-stad/gent-de-</u> <u>draecke</u> youth hostel in the city center
- <u>http://monasterium.be/index.php?taal</u> =eng - old monastery, in the city

center, they have expensive rooms, but also a couple of basic rooms for a cheap price.

- <u>http://www.hostel47.com/en/</u> nice hostel, nice location, but not near the train station or the campus
- <u>http://www.bedandbreakfast-gent.be/</u> database with B&B's
- <u>http://www.chamade.be/</u> decent hotel near the train station and the faculty, bit expensive 99€ per night breakfast incl.
- <u>https://furnishedapartmentsgent.be/re</u> <u>ntals/parkstudios/</u> fully furnished studios near to the campus and train station

Application procedure

Please use the online application form available here. You should register first with your e-mail address and choose a password. Once registered you will receive an e-mail (check your SPAM-box) with a link to the application form and a confirmation of your chosen password. Click the link and login with your e-mail address and your chosen password. Fill in the online application, follow the instructions and upload all required documents. Once you have completed the form, a submit button will appear in the upper right corner. After submission, you will receive an automatic email containing an unique application number and the pdf of your application form.

Once you have registered for the course, you will receive an e-mail in due time containing the payment instructions. Payments can be done securely online (Visa, MasterCard, Bancontact).Once the tuition fee is paid, your reservation for the course is confirmed.

Deadline for registration is 1 December 2018. Deadline for scholarship application is 15 August 2018.

In case you have questions, you may contact us on <u>nematology.gent@ugent.be</u>

Venue

Nematology Research Unit, Campus Ledeganck, Ghent University, K.L. Ledeganckstraat 35, 9000 Ghent, Belgium

Teaching staff

Ann Vanreusel is head of the research group Marine Biology and is expert in meiobenthos ecology with a focus on nematodes in extreme marine environments including abyssal ecosystems, poly-metallic nodule areas, submarine canyons, cold water corals, cold seeps, polar deep-sea and Antarctic coastal systems.

Wim Bert is head of the Nematology Research Unit that focuses on taxonomy, phylogeny, morphology, and biology of nematodes from natural and agricultural ecosystems, including free-living, plantparasitic, virus-vector, facultatively parasitic, and entomopathogenic nematodes.

Ursula Eisendle-Flöckner is head of Association Research Group Nematology of Salzburg University, Austria that focuses on the analysis of structural (taxonomy, morphometry) and functional (resource use, trophic position) aspects of free-living freshwater nematodes.

Nic Smol has a long-time experience in taxonomy and ecology of marine nematodes and was coordinator of the international MSc course in Nematology at Ghent University, where she taught many courses.

Tania Campinas Bezerra is a marine nematologist working at the marine research group and a graduate of the MSc in Nematology course at Ghent University. She is currently the main responsible for the NeMys database.

Nic Smol

Meiofauna Workshop at CUSAT (Cochin University of Science and Technology), Cochin, India



A workshop was organized by my host, Dr. S. Bijoy Nandan, Professor in Department of Marine Biology, Microbiology & Biochemistry, School of Marine Sciences during my visit to his lab on a Fulbright Specialist fellowship in Cochin, India, February 6-9, 2018. The lectures presented during the workshop are compiled in a training manual by Dr. Nandan and his student, Jayachandran. The workshop was attended by 35 participants who included students and researchers from different parts of India and one from Kuwait. The program included lectures by scientists including Dr. Baban Ingole (Minor Meiofauna Phyla; Culture and Propagation of Meiofauna), Dr. M. Minu (Taxonomy and Ecology of Dr. Meiobenthic Foraminifera), C. Annapurna (Sampling and Processing of Meiofauna; Morphology and Taxonomy of Podocopan Ostracods) and Harpacticoid copepods), Dr. A.K.U. Jaleel, (Meiofaunal Polychaetes - Taxonomy and Ecology), Dr. Hari Krishnan, (Molecular Characterization and Metagenomic Studies of Meiobenthos), Dr. S. Ajmal Khan and Dr. K. Ansari, (Meiofaunal Ecology and Characterization with Special Reference to Functional Diversity and Sssemblage of Nematodes) and Dr. Jyotsna Sharma (Introduction to Meiofauna; Experiment Design and Sampling Strategies; Identification ofmarine *nematodes*; Importance of Nematodes in Environmental Biomonitoring). Dr. S. Ajmal Khan also led a practical exercise on 'Application of Analytical Tools in Meiobenthic Studies'. The workshop also included a morning field trip on board the boat "Harisree" in Cochin estuary to demonstrate sampling and collection methods followed by an afternoon in the lab to demonstrate sorting, analysis and preparation of meiofaunal samples for identification.

The workshop was first of its kind conducted in India and provided an opportunity for many researchers to gain exposure to meiofauna research and understand the difficulties associated with it. The participants had an opportunity to network and interact with each other to learn about relevant research in India and elsewhere. It was also a forum for the participants to engage scientific in discussions and to share common research problems and goals. Many participants expressed their concern on the lack of taxonomic expertise of many meiofauna and the need for enhanced groups knowledge on their changing trophic character in the context of climate change and anthropogenic disturbances. While many of the issues that were discussed are universal to science, the camaraderie among the participants was evident as they shared problems of working with meiofauna.

Jyotsna Sharma

Expeditions

Chilean meiofauna

Chile is a paradise for meiobenthologists, and for marine biologists in general. With an endless Pacific coastline, a little bit of the Atlantic, close to Antarctica and including remote south Pacific islands like Easter Island. Despite such fascinating circumstances, the Chilean meiofauna remains largely unknown. All research up to date can be regarded only as fragmentary. There have been few investigations, mainly on harpacticoids and nematodes, but very few on flatworms and none at all on gastrotrichs, gnathostomulids, acoels. tardigrades or meiofaunal polychaetes, to name just a few groups. Matthew Lee from the Universidad de Los Lagos in Puerto Montt is one of the few, if not the only researcher in Chile concentrating on meiofauna and maintains the website "MeioChile" (meiochile.matthewlee.org) in attempt to collate the available information and ecourage other to work on the Chilean meiofauna.



South Chilean beach at San Juan, close to Punta Arenas

I have recently visited Chile to study meiofauna. This was made possible by the programme "Concurso Atracción de Capital Avanzado Extraniero". Humano del supported by the Chilean research agency CONICYT and organised by Juan Cañete at the Universidad Magellanes in Punta Arenas. The goal of my stay was to take a closer look at different sediments along the Magellan Strait close to Punta Arenas, the Puerto Montt region and the beaches close to Coquimbo in north-central Chile. The hosts were, as mentioned, Juan Cañete, Matthew Lee (Universidad de Los Lagos in Puerto Montt) and. Javier Sellanes (Universidad Catolica del Norte in

Coquimbo). A broad diversity of specimens across the common meiofaunal taxa were found with likely new species at least among polychaetes, flatworms and gastrotrichs. A closer look at the meiofaunal diversity by specialists for each group is desirable and would give any further meiofaunal research in this region a firm foundation.



An unidentified kalyptorhynch flatworm, very likely a new species. It was found at La Serena, close to the lighthouse (Faro)

Meiofaunal taxa can be used elegantly for a set of ecological and ecotoxicological questions. For example, the impact of mine tailings in Northern Chile on meiofauna has been shown by Matthew Lee in several publications. I hope that more researchers will visit Chile to carry out meiofauna research and that more students and researchers at Chilean universities will develop a fascination for this kind of research.

Andreas Schmidt-Rhaesa

New members

Dr. S. Bijoy Nandan

Professor and Head of Dept. of Marine biology, Microbiology & Biochemistry, School of Marine Sciences, Cochin University of Science & Technology Kochi, Kerala, India

Research Interests: Benthic ecology, Meiofauna community studies, Marine ecology

Dr. Peter Bowler

Department of Ecology and Evolution University of California, Irvin, USA

Research Interests: Benthic ecology

Recent Literature

Marine and general

Álvarez-Castillo, L., Hermoso-Salazar, M., Estradas-Romero, A., Rivas, G., & Prol-Ledesma, R. M. (2018). Composition and spatial distribution of the meiofauna in the Wagner and Consag basins, Gulf of California, Mexico. Cah. Biol. Mar, 59, 245-256.

Ape, F., Sarà, G., Airoldi, L., Mancuso, F. P., & Mirto, S. (2018). Influence of environmental factors and biogenic habitats on intertidal

meiofauna. Hydrobiologia, 807(1), 349-366.

Ape, F., Sarà, G., Airoldi, L., Mancuso, F. P., & Mirto, S. (2018). Influence of environmental factors and biogenic habitats on intertidal

meiofauna. Hydrobiologia, 807(1), 349-366.

Apostolov, A. (2018) New data and notes on the distribution of *Nitokra spinipes spinipes* Boeck, 1865 (Crustacea: Copepoda: Harpacticoida) in Bulgaria. ZooNotes 127: 1-3 Arbizu, P. M., & Petrunina, A. (2018). Two new species of Tantulocarida from the Atlantic deep sea with first CLSM pictures of tantulus larva. *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 231-237.

Baldrighi, E., Zeppilli, D., Crespin, R., Chauvaud, P., Pradillon, F., & Sarrazin, J. (2018). Colonization of synthetic sponges at the deep-sea Lucky Strike hydrothermal vent field (Mid-Atlantic Ridge): a first insight. *Marine Biodiversity*, *48*(1), 89-103.

Barroso, M. S., da Silva, B. J., Montes, M. J. F., & Santos, P. J. Anthropogenic Impacts on Coral Reef Harpacticoid Copepods. Diversity 2018, 10, 32; doi:10.3390/d10020032

Bartels, P. J., Fontoura, P., & Nelson, D. R. (2018). Marine tardigrades of the Bahamas with the description of two new species and updated keys to the species of Anisonyches and Archechiniscus. *Zootaxa*, *4420*(1), 43-70.

Bluhm, B. A., Hop, H., Vihtakari, M., Gradinger, R., Iken, K., Melnikov, I. A., & Søreide, J. E. (2018). Sea ice meiofauna distribution on local to pan-Arctic scales. Ecology and evolution, 8(4), 2350-2364.

Brandt, M. I., Zeppilli, D., Dussart, C., Aublet, E., Pradillon, F., & Arnaud-Haond, S. (2018). Metabarcoding on the deep seafloor: optimizing multigene approaches and sampling methods for large-scale biodiversity assessments (No. e26820v1). PeerJ Preprints.

Brustolin, M. C., Nagelkerken, I., & Fonseca, G. (2018). Large-scale distribution patterns of mangrove nematodes: A global meta-analysis. Ecology and Evolution. 2018;8:4734–4742

Checon, H. H., Vieira, D. C., Corte, G. N., Sousa, E. C., Fonseca, G., & Amaral, A. C. Z. (2018). Defining soft bottom habitats and potential indicator species as tools for monitoring coastal systems: A case study in a subtropical bay. *Ocean & Coastal Management*. In press.

Chen, C. A., Soo, C. L., Balsamo, M., & Semprucci, F. (2018). An approach based on nematode descriptors for the classification of ecological quality (EcoQ) of the Malaysian coasts. *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 117-126.

Chertoprud, E., Abramova, E., Korsun, S., Martynov, F., & Garlitska, L. (2018). Composition of Harpacticoida (Crustacea, Copepoda) of the Laptev Sea in comparison with faunas of adjacent Arctic seas. *Polar Biology*, *41*(4), 697-712.

Dal Zotto, M., Leasi, F., & Todaro, M. A. (2018). A new species of Turbanellidae (Gastrotricha, Macrodasyida) from Jamaica, with a key to species of Paraturbanella. *ZooKeys*, (734), 105-119.

Du, Y., Gao, S., Liu, X., Wang, D., Zhang, L., & Ingels, J. (2018). Meiofauna and nematode community characteristics indicate ecological changes induced by geomorphic evolution: A case study on tidal creek systems. Ecological Indicators, 87, 97-106.

Gao, C., & Liu, X. (2018). Spatio-temporal distribution of meiofaunal assemblages and its relationship with environmental factors in a semi-enclosed bay. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, *131*, 45-52.

Ghosh, M., & Mandal, S. (2018). Free-living marine nematode diversity from the Indian coasts. *Marine Biodiversity*, *48*(1), 179-194.

Gomes-Júnior, E., Santos, É., da Rocha, C. M., Santos, P. J., & Fontoura, P. (2018). A new species of Ligiarctus (Tardigrada, Arthrotardigrada) from the Brazilian continental shelf, Southwestern Atlantic Ocean. *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 5-12.

Gomes-Júnior, E., Santos, É., da Rocha, C. M., Santos, P. J., & Fontoura, P. (2018). A new species of Ligiarctus (Tardigrada, Arthrotardigrada) from the Brazilian continental shelf, Southwestern Atlantic Ocean. *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 5-12.

Gómez, S. (2018). A new record and a new species of the genus Rhizothrix (Copepoda: Harpacticoida: Rhizothrichidae) from the deep sea of the Gulf of California. *Proceedings of the Biological Society of Washington*, 131(1), 7-18.

Grzelak, K., Tamborski, J., Kotwicki, L., & Bokuniewicz, H. (2018). Ecostructuring of marine nematode communities by submarine groundwater discharge. *Marine environmental research*, *136*, 106-119.

Gusakov V.A. (2018). Functional characters of meiobenthos in two salt rivers of Elton Lake region in 2017. Samarskaya Luka: the Problems of Regional and Global Ecology [Samarskaya Luka: problemy regionalnoi I globalnoi ecologg] N1. In Russian. URL: https://cyberleninka.ru/article/n/funktsionaln ye-harakteristiki-meyobentosa-v-dvuhsolenyh-rekah-prieltonya-v-2017-godu

Haegerbaeumer, A., Höss, S., Heininger, P., & Traunspurger, W. (2018). Is Caenorhabditis elegans representative of freshwater nematode species in toxicity testing?. *Environmental Science and Pollution Research*, 25(3), 2879-2888.

Hauquier, F., Verleyen, E., Tytgat, B., & Vanreusel, A. (2018). Regional-scale drivers of marine nematode distribution in Southern Ocean continental shelf sediments. *Progress in Oceanography*, *165*, 1-10.

Hedfi A., Ben Ali M., Nour El-Deen A. H., Albogami B., Hassan M.S.M, Saif T. & Boufahja F. (2018). Distribution and Abundance of Benthic Meiofauna in the Eastern Red Sea Coasts (Jeddah, Saudi Arabia). Annual Research & Review in Biology 26(2): 1-12

Irizuki, T., Hirose, K., Ueda, Y., Fujihara, Y., Ishiga, H., & Seto, K. (2018). Ecological shifts due to anthropogenic activities in the coastal seas of the Seto Inland Sea, Japan, since the 20th century. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, *127*, 637-653.

Karaytuğ, S., & Koçak, C. (2018). Faunistic assessment of the marine Harpacticoida (Crustacea: Copepoda) fauna of Turkey with remarks on harpacticoid diversity in the eastern Mediterranean Sea. *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 273-280.

Karaytuğ, S., & Koçak, C. (2018). Faunistic assessment of the marine Harpacticoida (Crustacea: Copepoda) fauna of Turkey with remarks on harpacticoid diversity in the eastern Mediterranean Sea. *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 273-280.

Kerbl, A., Vereide, E. H., Gonzalez, B. C., Rouse, G. W., & Worsaae, K. (2018). Two new meiofaunal species of Trilobodrilus (Dinophilidae, Annelida) from California, USA. *European Journal of Taxonomy*, (421): 1-18.

Kopiy, Vera. "Some Aspects of the Biology and the Present State of the Population of Protodorvillea kefersteini (Polychaeta: Dorvilleidae) in the Coastal Zone of the Crimea (The Black Sea)." *Diversity in Coastal Marine Sciences*. Springer, 2018. 405-412.

Kreuzinger-Janik, B., Kruscha, S., Majdi, N., & Traunspurger, W. Flatworms like it round: nematode consumption by Planaria torva (Müller 1774) and Polycelis tenuis (Ijima 1884). *Hydrobiologia*, 2018, 819(1): 231-242.

Krishnapriya P.P., Minu M., Nandan S.B. Composition and distribution of meiobenthos in Arctic Kongsfjord (Svalbard) with reference to carbob potential of selected fauna // Indian Journal of Geo Marine Sciences 2018 47(3): 613-622

Lacoste, É., Piot, A., Archambault, P., McKindsey, C. W., & Nozais, C. (2018). Bioturbation activity of three macrofaunal species and the presence of meiofauna affect the abundance and composition of benthic bacterial communities. *Marine environmental research*, *136*, 62-70.

Lagos, A. M., Leon, M. V., Quiroga, S. Y., & Martínez, A. (2018). Interstitial annelids from the Caribbean Coast of Colombia. *Revista de Biología Tropical*, 66(2), 658-673.

Larrazábal-Filho, A. L., Neres, P. F., & Esteves, A. M. (2018). The genus *Bolbonema* Cobb, 1920 (Nematoda: Desmodoridae): emended diagnosis, key to males, and description of three new species from the continental shelf off northeastern Brazil. *Zootaxa*, 4420(4), 551-570.

Leduc, D., & Rowden, A. A. (2018). Nematode communities in sediments of the Kermadec Trench, Southwest Pacific Ocean. Deep Sea Research Part I: Oceanographic Research Papers, 134, 23-31.

Mendes, C. B., Norenburg, J. L., Solferini, V. N., & Andrade, S. C. (2018). Hidden diversity: Phylogeography of genus Ototyphlonemertes Diesing, 1863 (Ototyphlonemertidae: Hoplonemertea) reveals cryptic species and high diversity in Chilean populations. *PloS one*, *13*(4), e0195833.

Menechella, A. G., Bulnes, V. N., & Cazzaniga, N. J. (2018). Two new species of Batillipes (Tardigrada, Arthrotardigrada, Batillipedidae) from the Argentinean Atlantic coast, and a key to all known species. *Marine Biodiversity*, *48*(1), 239-247.

Mevenkamp, L., Ong, E. Z., Van Colen, C., Vanreusel, A., & Guilini, K. (2018). Combined, short-term exposure to reduced seawater pH and elevated temperature induces community shifts in an intertidal meiobenthic assemblage. *Marine environmental research*, *133*, 32-44.

Milovankina A.A., Fadeeva N.P., Chertoprood E.S. 2018. Distirbution of meiobenthos along the salinity gradient in estuary of Razdolnaya River in Primorsky Region. Samara Scientific Inw. [Samarskiy Nauchnyi Vestnik] 7(1), 76-83. In Russian.

Naufal P.J., Padamavati G. Meiofaunal distribution and abundance from the intertidal seagrass patches of Chidiyatapu, Port Bilar // Indian Journal of Geo Marine Sciences 2018 47(2): 357-364

Nguyen, Q. T., Ueda, R., Mori, F., Kang, T., Kim, D., Shimanaga, M., & Wada, M. (2018). Response of nematode community structure to hypoxia in an enclosed coastal sea, Omura Bay, for three consecutive years. *Plankton and Benthos Research*, *13*(2), 59-65.

Pérez-García, J. A., Díaz-Delgado, Y., García-Machado, E., Martínez-García, A., Gonzalez, B. C., Worsaae, K., & Armenteros, M. (2018). Nematode diversity of freshwater and anchialine caves of Western Cuba. *Proceedings of the* *Biological Society of Washington*, *131*(1), 144-155.

Polese, G., Semprucci, F., Campoli, L., Maselli, V., d'Alcalà, M. R., Balsamo, M., & Di Cosmo, A. (2018). Meiofaunal assemblages of the bay of Nisida and the environmental status of the Phlegraean area (Naples, Southern Italy). *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 127-137.

Pongener L., Padmavati G., Jayabarathi R. Meiofauna and microalgae associates on the pneumatophores of *Avicennia marina* from the coastal waters of South Andaman, India International Journal of Zoology Studies Volume 3; Issue 2; March 2018; Page No. 203-212

Pongener, L., Padmavati, G., & Jayabarathi, R. Meiofauna and microalgae associates on the pneumatophores of Avicennia marina from the coastal waters of South Andaman, India.// International Journal of Zoology Studies, Volume 3; Issue 2; March 2018; Page No. 203-212

Quang, N. X., Yen, N. T. M., Van Dong, N., Prozorova, L., Smol, N., Lins, L., & Vanreusel, A. (2018). Nematode communities in the Sai Gon River harbors in relation to tributyltin concentrations. *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 139-151.

Ramalho, S. P., Ribeiro, C., Hensen, C., Scholz, F., Nuzzo, M., Terrinha, P., & Adão, H. (2018). Benthic nematode biodiversity of the Abzu, Tiamat and Michael Ivanov mud volcanoes located along the SWIM fracture zone (Gulf of Cadiz). *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 423-438.

Randsø, P. V., Domenico, M. D., Herranz, M., Lorenzen, E. D., & Sørensen, M. V. (2018). Population genetic structure of the intertidal kinorhynch Echinoderes marthae (Kinorhyncha; Cyclorhagida; Echinoderidae) across the São Sebastião Channel, Brazil. *Proceedings of the Biological Society of Washington*, 131(1), 36-46.

Riera, R., Monterroso, Ó., Núñez, J., & Martínez, A. (2018). Distribution of meiofaunal abundances in a marine cave complex with secondary openings and freshwater filtrations. *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 203-215.

Rosli, N., Leduc, D., Rowden, A. A., & Probert, P. K. (2018). Review of recent trends in ecological studies of deep-sea meiofauna, with focus on patterns and processes at small to regional spatial scales. *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 13-34.

Samad, S., Mohammad, M., Salleh, S., & Darif, A. (2018). A Checklist of Free-Living Marine Nematodes at Different Ecosystem in Northern Straits of Malacca, Malaysia. *Scripta Biologica*, *5*(1), 1-5.

Sánchez, N., García-Herrero, Á., García-Gómez, G., & Pardos, F. (2018). A new species of the recently established genus Setaphyes (Kinorhyncha, Allomalorhagida) from the Mediterranean with an identification key. *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 249-258.

Santos, A. C. C., Choueri, R. B., Pauly, G. D. F. E., Abessa, D., & Gallucci, F. (2018). Is the microcosm approach using meiofauna community descriptors a suitable tool for ecotoxicological studies?. *Ecotoxicology and environmental safety*, *147*, 945-953.

Schuelke, T., Pereira, T. J., Hardy, S. M., & Bik, H. M. (2018). Nematode-associated microbial taxa do not correlate with host phylogeny, geographic region or feeding morphology in marine sediment habitats. Molecular ecology, 27(8), 1930-1951.

Schuster, J., Atherton, S., Todaro, M. A., Schmidt-Rhaesa, A., & Hochberg, R. (2018). Redescription of Xenodasys riedli (Gastrotricha: Macrodasyida) based on SEM analysis, with first report of population density data. *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 259-271.

Sciberras, M., Huys, R., Bulnes, V. N., & Cazzaniga, N. J. (2018). A new species of Halectinosoma Vervoort, 1962 (Copepoda: Harpacticoida) from Argentina, including a key to species with unusual leg armature patterns, notes on wrongly assigned taxa and an updated key to ectinosomatid genera. *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 407-422. Seasonal Variation of Meiobenthic Fauna Specially Nematode, Copepoda and Ostracoda at Digha Coastal Belt, Midnapore (East), West Bengal, India Sayan Bhattacharya, Raj Paul, Ram Kumar Ganguly, Sujoy Midya, Dipak Kumar Tamili World Wide Journal of Multidisciplinary Research and Development WWJMRD 2018; 4(3): 29-34

Semprucci, F., Balsamo, M., Appolloni, L., & Sandulli, R. (2018). Assessment of ecological quality status along the Apulian coasts (eastern Mediterranean Sea) based on meiobenthic and nematode assemblages. *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 105-115.

Singh, D. P., Saraswat, R., & Kaithwar, A. (2018). Changes in standing stock and vertical distribution of benthic foraminifera along a depth gradient (58–2750 m) in the southeastern Arabian Sea. *Marine Biodiversity*, 48(1), 73-88.

Sørensen, M. V. (2018). Redescription of Echinoderes levanderi Karling, 1954 (Kinorhyncha: Cyclorhagida)–a kinorhynch tolerant to very low salinities. *European Journal of Taxonomy*, (436):1-17.

Stratmann, T., Mevenkamp, L., Sweetman, A. K., Vanreusel, A., & van Oevelen, D. (2018). Has Phytodetritus Processing by an Abyssal Soft-Sediment Community Recovered 26 Years after an Experimental Disturbance?. *Frontiers in Marine Science*, *5*, 59.

Taberska, A., & Rokicka-Praxmajer, J. (2018). Linia wody–szczególne miejsce arenalu południowego Bałtyku dla wolnożyjących nicieni. *Ecological Engineering*, *19*(1), 9-18.[in Polish]

Thai, T. T., Lam, N. L. Q., Yen, N. T. M., Quang, N. X., & Vanreusel, A. (2018). Biodiversity and Distribution Patterns of Free-Living Nematodes Communities in Balai River, Bentre Province. *Vietnam Journal of Science and Technology*, *56*(2), 224-235.

Uozumi, R., Yamasaki, H., & Hirose, E. (2018). Mangrove forests may serve as stable environments for the meiobenthic

Echinoderes komatsui (Kinorhyncha: Cyclorhagida): distribution patterns and population dynamics in a subtropical estuary. *Marine Biology Research*, 14(3): 321-333

Ürkmez, D., Ostrowska, M., Roszkowska, M., Gawlak, M., Zawierucha, K., Kristensen, R. M., & Kaczmarek, Ł. (2018). Description of Megastygarctides sezginii sp. nov.(Tardigrada: Arthrotardigrada: Stygarctidae) from the Turkish Black Sea coast and a key to the genus Megastygarctides. *Marine Biology Research*, 14(1), 1-16.

Veit-Köhler, G., Durst, S., Schuckenbrock, J., Hauquier, F., Suja, L. D., Dorschel, B., ... & Arbizu, P. M. (2018). Oceanographic and topographic conditions structure benthic meiofauna communities in the Weddell Sea, Bransfield Strait and Drake Passage (Antarctic). *Progress in Oceanography*, *162*, 240-256.

Volonterio, O., & Ponce de León, R. (2018). A new species of Austrorhynchus (Platyhelminthes: Kalyptorhynchia) from King George Island (Maritime Antarctic). *Journal of Natural History*, *52*(11-12), 739-750.

Wangensteen, O. S., Palacín, C., Guardiola, M., & Turon, X. (2018). DNA metabarcoding of littoral hard-bottom communities: high diversity and database gaps revealed by two molecular markers. *PeerJ*, *6*, e4705.

Xu, W. Z., Cheung, S. G., Zhang, Z. N., & Shin, P. K. (2018). Dual isotope assessment of trophic dynamics of an intertidal infaunal community with seasonal shifts in food sources. *Marine Biology*, *165*(1), 21.

Yamasaki, H., Neuhaus, B., & George, K. H. (2018). Three new species of Echinoderidae (Kinorhyncha: Cyclorhagida) from two seamounts and the adjacent deepsea floor in the Northeast Atlantic Ocean. *Cahiers de Biologie Marine*, *59*(1), 79-106.

Zhang, W., Pan, Y., Yang, J., Chen, H., Holohan, B., Vaudrey, J., ... & McManus, G. B. (2018). The diversity and biogeography of abundant and rare intertidal marine microeukaryotes explained by environment and dispersal limitation. *Environmental microbiology*, 20(2), 462-476.

Freshwater

Andriuzzi W.S., Stanish L.F., Simmons B.L., Jaros C., Adams B.J., Wall D.H. & McKnight D.M. (2018). Spatial and temporal patterns of microbial mats and associated invertebrates along an Antarctic stream. Polar Biology, doi: 10.1007/s00300-018-2331-4.

Andújar C., Arribas P., Gray C., Bruce C., Woodward G., Yu D.W. & Vogler A.P. (2018). Metabarcoding of freshwater invertebrates to detect the effects of a pesticide spill. Molecular Ecology 27: 146– 166.

Balkić A.G., Ternjej I. & Špoljar M. (2018). Hydrology driven changes in the rotifer trophic structure and implications for food web interactions. Ecohydrology 11: e1917.

Gansfort B., Traunspurger W., Threis I. & Majdi N. (2018). Wide variation in a tiny space: The microdistribution of meiobenthos in an artificial pond. Freshwater Biology 63: 420–431.

Gansfort B., Uthoff J., Traunspurger W. (2018). Interactions among competing nematode species affect population growth rates. Oecologia, doi: 10.1007/s00442-018-4109-3.

Gąsiorek, P., Stec, D., Morek, W., & Michalczyk, Ł. (2018). An integrative redescription of Hypsibius dujardini (Doyère, 1840), the nominal taxon for Hypsibioidea (Tardigrada: Eutardigrada). *Zootaxa*, 4415(1), 45-75.

Haegerbaeumer A., Höss S., Heininger P. & Traunspurger W. (2018) Response of nematode communities to metals and PAHs in freshwater microcosms. Ecotoxicology and Environmental Safety 148: 244–253.

Kreuzinger-Janik B., Kruscha S., Majdi N. & Traunspurger W. (2018). Flatworms like it round: nematode consumption by Planaria

torva (Müller 1774) and Polycelis tenuis (Ijima 1884). Hydrobiologia, in press, doi:10.1007/s10750-018-3642-8.

Kuczyńska-Kippen N. (2018). The use of bdelloids in reference to rotifer biocoenotic indices as an indicator of the ecological state of small field water bodies: The effect of macrophytes, shading and trophic state of water. Ecological Indicators 89: 576–583.

Majdi N., Weber S. & Traunspurger W. (2018). The early catfish catches the worm: Predation of Corydoras aeneus (Siluriformes, Callichthyidae) on freshwater nematodes. Annales de Limnologie – International Journal of Limnology, in press.

Monteiro L., Traunspurger W., Roeleveld K., Lynen F. & Moens T. (2018). Direct toxicity of the water-soluble fractions of a crude and a diesel-motor oil on the survival of free-living nematodes. Ecological Indicators 93: 13–23.

Nasira K. & Shamim S. (2018). Nematode community structure and trophic group composition of fresh water nematodes from Sindh, Pakistan. Pakistan Journal of Nematology 36: 1–26.

Pérez-Garcia J.A., Diaz-Delgado Y., Garcia-Machado E., Martinez-Garcia A., Gonzalez B.C., Worsaae K. & Armenteros M. (2018). Nematode diversity of freshwater and anchialine caves of Western Cuba. Proceedings of the Biological Society of Washington 131: 144–155.

Ptatscheck C., Gansfort B. & Traunspurger W. (2018). The extent of wind-mediated dispersal of small metazoans, focusing nematodes. Scientific Reports 8: 6814.

Riera R., Monterroso O., Núñez J. & Martinez A. (2018). Distribution of meiofaunal abundances in a marine cave complex with secondary openings and freshwater filtrations. Marine Biodiversity 48: 203–215.

Rivas Jr. J.A., Mohl J.E., Van Pelt R.S., Leung M.-Y., Wallace R.L., Gill T.E., Walsh E.J. (2018). Evidence for regional aeolian transport of freshwater micrometazoans in arid regions. Limnology and Oceanography Letters, doi: 10.1002/lol2.10072.

Thai T.T., Lam N.L.Q., Yen N.T.M., Vanreusel A. & Quang N.X. (2018) Biodiversity and distribution patterns of free-living nematode communities in Ba Lai River, Ben Tre province. Vietnam Journal of Science and Technology 56: 224–235

Veras T.B., Cabral J.J.S.P., Paiva A.L.R., Santos P.J.P. & Freitas D.A. (2018). Evaluation of meiofauna in the hyporheic zone of the Beberibe River - Pernambuco, Brazil. Water Environment Research, in press.

Weber S., Majdi N. & Traunspurger W. (2018). Effects of bottom-feeding fish juveniles on the vertical distribution of a meiofaunal community. Hydrobiologia, in press, doi: 10.1007/s10750-018-3658-0.

Weitere M., Erken M., Majdi N., Arndt H., Norf H., Reinshagen M., Traunspurger W., Walterscheid A. & Wey J. (2018). The food web perspective on aquatic biofilms. Ecological Monographs, in press

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF MEIOBENTHOLOGISTS

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP OR RENEWAL

The International Association of Meiobenthologists is a non-profit scientific society representing meiobenthologists in all aquatic disciplines. The Association is dedicated to the dissemination of information by publishing a newsletter and sponsoring a triennial International Conference. The newsletter, Psammonalia, is published in June and November-December. Membership is open to any person who actively is interested in the study of meiofauna. Annual membership dues are EU\$10 (US\$10) and payment for up to 3 years in advance is possible. New members will receive Psammonalia beginning with the first issue of the year joining. Additional contributions to the **Bertil Swedmark Fund**, used to support student attendance at the triennial conferences, is encouraged.

Please check the appropriate boxes:

New member*	Renewing member	Change of address		
Regular membership (EU\$10 or US\$10) Patron or Sustaining membership (EU\$50 or US\$50)				
Please send my copy of Psammonalia via:				
Name		Email address		
Address		Telephone		
		FAX		
		City, St/Prov		
Zip/Postal Code		Country		
EU/US \$ enclosed for years. (Regular member EU/US\$10, Sustaining EU/US\$50)				
EU/US \$ enclosed as contribution to the Bertil Swedmark Fund .				
EU/US\$ TOTAL				

Members:

Dues payable in Euros bank transfer Psammonalia IBAN BE21 0012 7505 5603- BIC GEBABEBB. Send application to: Dr. Ann Vanreusel, Marine Biology Research group, Krijgslaan 281 (S8), B-9000 Gent, BELGIUM. Ann.vanreusel@ugent.be

Research interests: ____

(*) New members are encouraged to introduce yourself to members in a short bio (ca. 10 lines).